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fter months of hard work; planning and 
visualizing, our maiden issue is finally here. 

Watching the launch of this new publication 
has been something like building a rocket and 
watching it launch into the sky. Hopefully it 
lands in a place of greater heights than what we 
envisioned starting out. 

ePreneur is a weekly e-paper that lets business 
people, especially those in the tendering 
business, access critical information from a 
central place. This publication is an all you can 
eat buffet - serving you the latest business news, 
relevant industry features and to top it all off, 
tender notices and other crucial information. The 
vision is for both SMEs and big businesses to hop 
on to the digital train because this is the future.

In our tender section we are saying you don’t 
need to buy three newspapers anymore to 
browse through notices and addendums, you can 

And We are Live!
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get it all here at The ePreneur.
For this Tenderpreneurship issue, we shine a 

light on the lucrative business of tenders. Many 
people have myths and misconceptions and 
we’re here to debunk most of them. For example, 
you don’t have to be a politician to get tenders. 
Tenderpreneurship is also not a business for con 
men, it is a legitimate business that any Kenyan 
can get into. 

We also have an AGPO  (Access to Government 
Procuring Opportunities ) corner that will show 
the different opportunities available for women, 
the youth and people who are differently abled.

This e-paper is your handy guide for navigating 
the big bold world of Tenderpreneurship. 
Welcome aboard!

LETTER FROM THE EDITOR
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What comes to your mind when you hear 
the word tender or tenderpreneur? 
Most probably, your mind conjures with 

images of someone living a lavish life, with a 
politician’s number on speed dial and driving the 
latest Toyota Prado V8. 

No matter how you look at it, the tendering 
business is a lucrative one, and if you are looking 
to get into the industry, there are some things you 
must know.

Who Is A Tenderpreneur? 
This is a person who builds a business winning 
tenders and supplying products or services 
like uniforms, construction materials, and even 
cleaning supplies for private or public institutions.
So there is always room to be a Tenderpreneur. 

The tendering process is not as complicated or 
exclusive as it has been painted to be; even you 
can bid and win tenders

What is a tender ?
A tender is a bid or offer made by a supplier to 
an organization that needs a specific product or 
service. 

For instance, School X needs eggs to feed its 
students for breakfast on Tuesdays. That’s a lot of 
eggs. The most rational thing to do would be to 
put out a tender notice to get a long-term supplier 
for the eggs. Whoever is chosen to supply the eggs 
wins the tender.  

When the notice is put out in the newspapers or 
on tender portals like Bunisha, different potential 
suppliers bid for the tender to prove that they can 
supply the eggs at the best prices. 

A notice mentioning the required information 
for the tender is put up at least 15 days before the 
date of submission of the tender. 

Introduction to the Tendering Business
By CRYSTAL MWANGI

TENDERPRENEURSHIP

What is involved in the tendering process? 
Tendering or bidding: This shows interest 
or desire to supply goods or services after an 
organization’s request has been made. 
Evaluation of tender: An organization with 
product or service needs looks at the different 
bids and settles on one that gives them the best 
deal, after meeting the set parameters.
Acceptance of Tender: If you are the best bidder, 
you will be tasked with supplying the product 
or service in exchange for payment by the 
government or the organization. 

BUSINESS CORNER
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What tender opportunities are available 
for my small business?

There is a sea of tender opportunities for your 
business on a sector-to-sector basis. So, for 
example, you can get a chance to offer your 
products to the government or the private 
sector. 

The tender notice is displayed in all possible 
places, including tendering websites and 
newspapers. Subscribe to Bunisha to get daily 
tender updates.
How do small businesses get into 
tendering?

Start by staying on top of tender notices and 
ensure all your financials are in order.  

When you find a suitable tender, begin the 
process of putting together the application to 
bid. 

What are some mistakes made in 
tendering? 

Some common mistakes include not complying 
with the qualifications and requirements. If you 
even miss one qualification, it may blow your 
chances of winning. 

So make sure to attach your company’s 
documents like  Tax Compliance Certificate, 
sign and stamp all pages and go through all the 
requirements before submitting. 

Closely evaluate whether your business is 
capable of taking on the project. Ensure you 
can show the organization you are bidding for 
that you can handle the project financially and 
administratively. 

With that self-awareness as a company, you 
can easily select the appropriate tenders that 
you have a good shot of winning, based on the 
company’s strengths and weaknesses. 

What disadvantages are present in the 
tendering process?

The main disadvantage of tenders is that 
they can’t all be won. The competition can be 
cutthroat because of how lucrative tenders are; 
many companies will be fighting it out for the 
win, and your business will definitely lose out 
on some bids. It’s disappointing, but always 
remember losses are learning points.

Why is the tendering process necessary? 
Organizations like the government use a 

tendering process to ensure they get the best 
prices from various suppliers. Think of it as a 
marketplace, where the supplies that look the 
best, have the best quality, and are of the best 
price are chosen.

 It also ensures goods are procured fairly, giving 
different suppliers a fair chance to be considered. 

How do I bid for a tender?  
You bid through an application. Your 
paperwork will include:

 ɂThe prices of the goods or services
 ɂSupply schedules
 ɂAdvantages over other bidders
 ɂPast work experience
 ɂWhether you and your team meet the 

qualifications and are competent
 ɂClear indications of why your bid is the 

most valuable
 
When you finally submit your tender, they are 

analyzed based on specific requirements. This 
process should be free and fair so that everyone 
whose application has proved itself has a 
reasonable chance of winning. 

You may be wondering, ‘do I have to know 
someone in that company to win?’. Not at all, all 
you need is a strong application, and the more 
you win tenders, the easier the process becomes.

 
Profits aside, what benefits does tendering 
have for me as a supplier?

As a supplier and a business, tenders are a 
great way to ramp up your revenue and offer you 
longevity in the industry you are in. The profits 
you gain can be injected back into your business, 
leading to steady growth. 

It also allows you to form networks. The people 
you meet in the process can help you learn about 
more opportunities and have an easier time 
winning more significant contracts locally and 
internationally. 

Having a couple of tenders under your belt offers 
you credibility and serves as evidence of work 
experience the next time you offer your services 
or products to a company.

BUSINESS CORNER
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Q: What does Bunisha do?
 We aggregate all tenders from different sources, 
websites and newspapers, offering convenience to 
anyone who wants to get into tenderpreneurship. 
Q: How long have you been working with 
Government Tenders, and how has Bunisha 
streamlined the process? 
I have experience of about 5 years. A work 
colleague helped me get into the tendering 
business. Initially, the biggest challenge I faced 
was the lack of a central point of information. 
No one offered any information about how to 
be a successful tenderpreneur or how to win 
government tenders. As a result, a lot of research 
went into trying to learn more about the Tendering 
process. Bunisha is supposed to bridge that 
informational gap.
Q: Tell us more about tendering for the 
Government… There are different types of tenders 
depending on government agencies. The best 
tenders are parastatals tenders, while the worst are 
county tenders.
For tenders below  Ksh 500,000, the proces is 
different compared to ones above 5 million. Before 
filling a quotation you need to be prequalified 
with the procuring entities. You can walk to any 
procurement government office, submit your 
prequalification document and once shortlisted, 
you will start receiving the quotation. This model 
only applies for tenders that are Ksh 500,000 and 
below.
Pre-qualification is a continuous process, 
especially for reserved groups (women, youth and 
abled differently) with the AGPO certificate (Access 
to Government Procurement Opportunities). Once
you have the certificate, you can go anywhere and
get prequalified immediately to send quotations
for supplying commodities, talent, services, or
consultation for specific agencies that sent out
their Notice.
For amounts above Ksh 20 million, the call for 

tenders is made public on different websites and 
newspapers where you are allowed to bid. 

How to Win
PublicTenders

A dream client, a chance to make millions, 
assurance that your customer will never 
go bankrupt or even become insolvent...

these are just some reasons why we all dream 
of becoming Tenderprenerus and having the 
Government as our client. 
ePreneur spoke to Allan Macharia, a 
Tenderpreneur and a Technology & Innovation 
executive at Bunisha, an e-business platform 
dealing with tenders, for clarity on how to bid for 
and win public tenders.

ASK THE EXPERT
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Q: Can you form a company today and get a 
tender tomorrow? 
For the small quotations, as long as you have a 
business name, you can. But for tenders above 
20 million, you must fulfil conditions, including 
having financials for 3-5 years. 
 Q: If you are starting out on your tendering 
journey and are interested in government 
tenders within Kenya, where is an excellent 
place to start? Any place to avoid?
 The best place to start is getting the information 
about available tender and this is through 
newspaper every Tuesday and the Bunisha 
website. The place to avoid is counties . However 
, Nairobi Metropolitan Service (NMS) when it 
comes to counties , is currently a good paying 
master based on the information from other 
tenderprenuers doing business with them . This is 
due to the availability of funds
Q: What should I know about tendering for 
Government opportunities? Have there been 
additional social-economic/CSR requirements 
in the last year? 
Depending on the projects and contract, some 
provisions are laid out for the person who wins 
the tender. For example, you could be asked to 
buy an ambulance or plant trees. This is not a 
must, but I feel it is something the Government 
needs to do more of; Make it a requirement 
for the tenderpreneur to do something for the 
community, especially for the big projects. 
Q: How do I create a strong tender response? 
Tender is about documentation. Make sure you 
provide what is requested, fill all the pages and 
stamp every part you sign. The stamping is so 
that no one can replace any page without your 
knowledge during the tendering process. 
Q: How does the Government evaluate its 
tenders? 
They do it in three stages. The preliminary 
stage requires you to input all the mandatory 
documents.

 The second stage is for technical specifications 
for materials and workmanship and any special 
condition. 

The final stage is dealing with financials, 

schedules, and quantities. Financials are an 
essential part of evaluation where you have to 
show your bank account, how you have been 
doing in the past three to six years, your cash flow 
projection, and how you plan to get money in the 
next six months. 

Never use fake financial documents. If you do 
and due diligence is done, the bank takes over the 
case and treats it as a fraud case. So always put 
legit bank records.
Q: Where can I get help for writing a winning 
bid?
This is where we come in as Bunisha to help 
you have a responsive document or a winning 
doc. Among other things, we have experts from 
engineers, quantity surveyors, accountants 
who would go through your financial docs, Hrs 
to make sure your CVs look good and lawyers 
to make sure your documents are certified. We 
can also submit a tender on your behalf instead 
of doing it all independently and becoming 
overwhelmed.
Q: Advice to people starting the Tendering 
process?
Attend trainings, and get the necessary
certificates for the industry. If you are in
construction, for example, you need an NCA
(National construction authority) Certificate.
Resilience is also an excellent trait to develop
when bidding for government tenders

Knowing what 
the procurement 
teams want and 

what they look for 
in suppliers helps 

us make sure 
that our clients 

demonstrate their 
expertise and track 
records to the best 

of their abilities.

ASK THE EXPERT
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Weekly Procurement Summary
MONDAY 14th June, 2021

Tender bid submissions - 3

 
Prequalification submissions - 1
Tender bid submissions - 3

Prequalification submissions - 2
Tender bid submissions- 3

Prequalification submissions - 2
Tender bid submissions - 2

Prequalification submissions - 2
Tender bid submissions - 3

TUESDAY 15th June, 2021

WEDNESDAY 16th June, 2021

THURSDAY 17th June, 2021

FRIDAY 18th June, 2021
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MONDAY, 14TH JUNE 2021  

TUESDAY, 15TH JUNE 2021  

TENDER SUBMISSIONS

TENDER SUBMISSIONS

PREQUALIFICATION SUBMISSIONS

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED 

KENYATTA UNIVERSITY TEACHING,REFERRAL &RESEARCH HOSPITAL 

MOMBASA PORT SACCO

WEEKLY PROCUREMENT SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION PROCURING ENTITY CATEGORIES DEADLINE

The Institute of primate research 
(ipr) invites you to submit sealed 
application for registration for sup-
ply of goods and services

Institute of Primate 
Research

23 10:00AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

KGH-GT-02-2021 Supply of strategic spares for 
ge frame6 gas turbine(cooling 
water pump,main atomizing 
air compressor and exhaust 
thermocouples

8:00 PM

KGN-HYD(TANA)-05-2021 Excitation plc programing and spares 
tana power staton

10:00AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

KUTRRH/TNDR/G/052/SDSI/2020-2022 Provision of outdoor advertising 
services(billboards) 

10:00 AM

KUTRRH/TNDR/S/053/OMCOP/2020-2022. Tender for operation, mainte-
nance and commercialization of 
oxygen plant 

10:00AM

KUTRRH/TNDR/G/054/DSI/2020-2022 Tender for disposal of store 
items

10:00AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

MPS/6/2021-23/PQC Provision of cleaning services 11:00AM
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WEDNESDAY, 16TH JUNE 2021  

TENDER SUBMISSIONS

PREQUALIFICATION SUBMISSIONS

NATIONAL GOVERNMENT AFFIRMATIVE ACTION FUND 

KENYA RAILWAYS CORPORATION  

DESCRIPTION PROCURING ENTITY CATEGORIES DEADLINE

Nkabune techincal training insti-
tute invitation for prequalification 
of goods, works & services for 
2021-2023 

Nkabune Technical 
Training Institute

69 00:00AM

Kisumu national politechnic 
prequalification of suppliers for 
2021/2022/2023.

The Kisumu National 
Polytechnic

34 11:00AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

KWL/NGAAF/002/2021 Supply and delivery of motor 
cycle 

9:00 AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

NCA/T/036/2020-2021 Forensic audit of NCA 
compliance and registration 
governance framework 

9:00 AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

CGN/CPSME&S/55/2020-2021 Purchase of land for waste management 
site within Nyeri county 

11:00 AM

CGN/CPSME&S/56/2020-2021 Supply and delivery of skips/litter bins 11:00AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

KR/SCM/183/2020-2021 Provision of property valuation 
services for kenya railways (kr) 
land and feasibility study for 
development of the nairobi 
railway city 

10:00 AM

NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NYERI 

WEEKLY PROCUREMENT SUMMARY
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THURSDAY, 17TH JUNE 2021  

FRIDAY 18TH JUNE 2021  

TENDER SUBMISSIONS

TENDER SUBMISSIONS

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

KUTRRH/TNDR/G/050/PECC/2020-
2022 

Tender for proposed extension of 
cancer centre 

10:00 AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

PSSS/003/2020-2021 Procurement of a fund 
administrator for the public service 
superannuation fund 

11:00 AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

KPI/9A.2/OT/063/20-21  Provision of media monitoringn 
services 

10:00 AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

TWWDA/T/052/2020-2021 contract for re-location of githagara 
-mairo road water infrastucture 

10:00 AM

KENYATTA UNIVERSITY TEACHING,REFERRAL &RESEARCH HOSPITAL 

THE PUBLIC SERVICE SUPERANNUATION SCHEME 

KENYA POWER 

TANA WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

PREQUALIFICATION SUBMISSIONS

DESCRIPTION PROCURING ENTITY CATEGO-
RIES

DEADLINE

Embu water and sanitation 
company ltd tender notice for 
2021-2022 

Embu water and 
sanitation company 
limited 

8 00:00AM

Masai technical training institute 
invitation to tender/registration of 
suppliers for 2021/2022

Masai Technical Training 
Institute

56 11:00AM

WEEKLY PROCUREMENT SUMMARY
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TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

NG-CDF/MRK-TW/20/2020-2021 Proposed supply and delivery of 
46 seater school bus for kaptabuk 
mixed day secondary school 

12:00 PM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

KGN-GDD-134-2021 Kenya electricity generating 
company limited 

10:00 AM

TENDER NO. DESCRIPTION DEADLINE

PCK/PROC/11A/2020/2021 Tender for provision of fleet 
management tracking system to 
postal corporation of kenya fleet 

11:00 AM

PCK/PROC/13/2020/2021 Tender for leasing of various postal 
corporation of kenya office space 
and open spaces across the country

11:00AM

PCK/PROC/15/2020/2021 Tender for supply and delivery of 
various tonners and catridges

11:00AM

PCK/PROC/16/2020/2021  Tender for supply and delivery of 
various types of tyres and tubes

11:00AM

PCK/PROC/17/2020/2021 Registration of suppliers in various 
categories

11:00AM

PCK/PROC/18/2020/2021 Disposal of obsolete and 
unserviceable items, motor vehicles 
and motor bikes

11:00AM

PCK/PROC/19/2020/2021 Tender for hiring of air lifting services 11:00AM

PCK/PROC/20/2020/2021 Framework contract for provision of 
bulk sms

11:00AM

 PCK/PROC/21/2020/2021 Registration of suppliers for the 
provision of air travel(ticketing)and 
related hospitality services

11:00AM

POSTAL CORPORATION OF KENYA  

COUNTY ASSEMBLY OF ELGEYO MARAKWET 

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED 

WEEKLY PROCUREMENT SUMMARY
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PREQUALIFICATION SUBMISSIONS

DESCRIPTION PROCURING ENTITY CATEGORIES DEADLINE

Prequalification for the supply of 
goods,works and services  

Daystar university 35 2:00PM

Kenya Red Cross Society supplier pre-
qualification notice 2021-2023

Kenya Red Cross Society 84 10:00PM

WEEKLY PROCUREMENT SUMMARY



How to be a Successful 
Tenderpreneur in Kenya

Tenderpreneur in its simplest 
form is an amalgamation of two 
words, Tender and Entrepreneur. 

Anyone whose business model involves 
bidding for tenders can be classified as a 
Tenderpreneur

The term tenderpreneur originated in 
South Africa, denoting a businessperson 
who uses political contacts to secure 
government procurement contracts often 
as part of reciprocal exchange of favours 
or benefits. But a lot of business people 
bidding for both government and private 
institution tenders are now getting into the 
tenderpreneurship business and trying to 
change this negative connotation. 

In that spirit, to have a successful 
tendering business you must 

1 Know How The 
Process Works
You need to know 

the steps in the process 
leading to your winning the tender, have 
proper documentation, and even ensure 
your documents are delivered on time. The 
tendering process is highly competitive 
and knowing what measures to take and 
when could be the thing to win you that 
tender.

Tenders are a legal and lucrative way of making 
money in Kenya. Here are 7 crucial tips to 
ensure that you are consistently on top of your 
tender game. By CRYSTAL MWANGI

e-Preneur Vol.1  14
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2 Be financially  clean
You will need Financial 
clearance forms 

to successfully apply for 
tenders. If you are battling numerous debts, 
you might be overlooked in the tendering 
process. Tax certificates and contract bid 
bonds are some of the things you need to 
assure a procuring entity that you can handle 
what you promise to supply. 

3 Stay Up To Date With 
Tender Notices
Subscribe to tendering 

sites or newspapers to be 
in the know of what Tenders are out in 
a particular week and in what industry. 
Publications like ePreneur release a weekly 
epaper listing the tenders of the week for you 
to act on. Subscribe to epreneur here

Also make sure you always bid on time. 
Losing even one minute after the deadline 
is not advisable because your bid will 
automatically be rejected. 

4 Outsource when you 
need to
Is the tender too big? You 

may want to pass that up first and 
take something smaller that you can handle. 
Biting off more you can chew doesn’t end 
well, you may not be able to fulfil the tender 
and that doesn’t bid well for your reputation. 

Taking something you can handle increases 
your chances of success, and you can build 
on that experience and later take a bigger 
tender.

You also  shouldn’t bid a tender that is 
worth more than half of your financial 
turnover. 

5 Ensure The Paperwork 
Is Error Free
The devil is in the 

details when it comes 
to all the paperwork required to bid 
for a tender. You need to have your 
quotations,statements,referrals and other 
documents in order. It may be difficult to 
keep up with all these requirements and 
missing one small section can cost you the 
tender. 

If you aren’t sure that you can keep up with 
the paperwork, hire an expert to handle it 
all. Bunisha, for instance, has an automated 
tendering process that ensures your 
application is streamlined and in order. 

6 Keep Building a 
Good Reputation
In the tendering 

business, success is closely interlinked 
with a good reputation. Consistently 
winning tenders and learning from your 
mistakes establishes you as a successful 
tenderpreneur and gives the government 
and other organizations a reason to believe 
that you will fulfil your bid.

7 If You Lose A Tender, 
Find Out Why
Losing a tender is 

disappointing. One of the best ways to 
prevent future losses is through finding out 
what went wrong. This is where feedback 
comes in handy. Always seek out feedback 
from the procurement entity even if you 
don’t win the tender. 

Through figuring out where the problem 
was, you can rectify that and prevent that 
from happening again. Many times, failure 
offers you the golden keys to success. 

BUSINESS TIPS
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Demystifying 

Myth: "A tenderpreneur is a con 
who doesn't deliver."

A tenderpreneur is an entrepreneur dealing 
with tenders. A proper tenderpreneur 
serves as a bridge between manufacturers 
and the procuring entities. Because they 
can't manufacture or farm, they approach 
manufacturers and farmers to buy goods 
which they then supply to agencies and 
organisations. They have the proper 
documentation to work with governments 
and other agencies. Finally, they mark up the 
prices to cover sourcing and supplying and, 
in so doing, make a profit from their work.
Apart from a few conmen, most tenderers 
take their business seriously and always 
deliver.

Myth: "You can just 
wake up and be a 
tenderpreneur."

Truth: You don't have to be in a specific 
industry. Entrepreneurship is like 
medicine. You find general physicians 
who can treat anything, then you 
have gynaecologists who specialise 
in treating women or paediatricians 
who deal with kids. In the same way, 
you have general tenderpreneurs and 
industry-specific ones who can be in 
supplies, works and consultancy. 

Truth: It takes time and 
practice. You can't just 
wake up and call yourself a 
tenderpreneur if you have never 
won a tender. For big tenders, 
you have to have a registered 
business name and financials 
for at least 3-5 years.

01

Myth: "You have to stick to one 
type of tender."

02

03

Only about 20% of the people getting 
tenders are youth. The others are people 
using the youth to benefit themselves by 
registering their kids and wives. Therefore, 
more youths should start applying for 
these tenders.

04

MYTHS AND FACTS

Myth: "100% of youth, women 
and PWD benefit from AGPO 
tenders."

The myths and facts about Tenderpreneurship

Tenderpreneurship
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Myth: "Payments are always 
delayed." 

Truth: If you give your invoice on time 
and follow up, you will receive payment 
when expected. Most public sector 
bodies have to pay accounts within 
30-days of receiving a valid invoice/
bill. There are structures and systems 
for payments, but there are also some 
dirty deals. So it is up to you to follow 
up.

Truth: Every tender submission is different. You need 
to think about what the procuring entity is looking 
for. Even when a question seems identical, the 
specification (what the procuring entity is looking 
for) differs from your previous submission. There 
may be information within previous submissions 
that you can use in future ones, but never lift and 
paste an initial response into a new opportunity. 
Instead, review the tender documentation and 
consider what you can offer in response. 

Truth: Government entities are indeed 
more price-sensitive, and a competitive 
tender could mean that you must reduce 
your prices by up to 20%. The reality is 
that most proposals fall not because of 
cost but because of the quality of the 
submission. There is always a budget for 
better solutions, so it is not only the cheap 
tenders that go through.

Truth: You can apply for a 
tender and get it. There is a 
misconception that tenders are 
just for politicians.  They are 
not. Politicians are just taking 
advantage of the information 
gap because people who are 
supposed to be getting tenders 
think it is for politicians. 
Anyone can and should apply 
and get the tender. 

05

08

Myth: "The jobs have already 
been decided."

06

Myth: "It's always the 
cheapest that wins, right?"

07

Myth: "I have completed one 
tender, I can cut and paste 
content for futute bids."

MYTHS AND FACTS
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I consider myself an aspiring 
tenderpreneur. To me,tenderpreneurship 
is associated with the tender business, 
regardless of whether you studied business 
or not. I am a civil engineering student 
currently in my 5th-year at the Technical 
University of Mombasa (TUM) and still 
consider myself one.

I Won My First 
Tender On My 
First Try        

I registered my company HDPC Consultant 
in April of 2020. It is a construction company 
that deals in supply of building materials and 
the construction of buildings and roads. 
So far, I have won only one tender to 
supply KenGen (Kenya Electricity Generating 
Company)with batteries. A friend who 
understands the process helped me out with 
the paperwork.
Immediately after getting the award letter, 
I did some research on the required items, 
and I found a good shop to buy the batteries. 
I purchased 24 batteries, each battery at Ksh 
2,500, and sold them at Ksh 3,014. 
To finance the tender, I got a loan from 
Equitel [a subsidiary of Equity Bank 
Group Limited]. They asked for my MPESA 
statements for the last 6 months, and when 
I proved I could pay, I received the amount 
within an hour via the mobile app. 
The sector I’m looking to win tenders in 
is building and construction. Such tenders 
are lucrative, and as a result, they are 
competitive. Luckily, I have the technical 
know-how. My ultimate goal is to get to do 
a Ksh 5 million tender. I just need to get a 
couple of good construction tenders to get 
the cash to take on big projects. Cash flow is 
essential for any business.
One misconception that people have 
about tenders is that the government 
doesn’t pay on time. I was paid within 30 
days of supplying the batteries to KenGen. 
My advice for anyone who is starting out...
There are so many opportunities for young 
people, tenders are not only for the old. Just 
make sure you register your company, get 
your documents in order and begin applying 
for tenders. It’s important to have an AGPO 
(Access to Government Procurement 
Opportunities) certificate if you are a woman, 
youth, or disabled. 

Elisha Muturi, director of HDPC Consultant
By CRYSTAL MWANGI

TENDERPRENEUR
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What You Will Require For The
eprequalification
1. Company Registration Documents. 
(You must provide the certificate of 
incorporation and Memorandums) 
2. Company PIN/ VAT
3. KRA Tax compliance certificate. 
4. Company Profile. 
5. Copies of certificates and credentials 
of the directors or those of key officials if 
you are a professional firm. 
6. List and copies of previous contracts 
and assignments Copy of client list. 
Statement of capabilities. 
7. AGPO registration certificate (for AGPO 
prequalification)

 ePrequalification

Bunisha, a tech startup, launches 
a digital prequalification system 
aimed at eradicating the tedious 
compilation process.

The system is also set to allow you 
to apply for multiple pre-qualification 
categories at a go. Then, in just 15 minutes, 
you get serialised documents and have a 
periodic table of contents. 

Prequalification or vendor onboarding  
is a requirement for any transactions 
with the government and established 
organizations. It helps you get prequalified 
before you are considered for the 
opportunity to do works, supply goods 
and provide services.

NEWS
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EWASO NG'IRO NORTH 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

BUTERE TECHNICAL & 
VOCATIONAL COLLEGE

PREQUALIFICATION ADVERTISEMENT PREQUALIFICATION ADVERTISEMENT

Ewaso Ng'iro North Development Authority 
invites applications for prequalification
of suppliers/framework contracts/-
tenders from interested, eligible and 
competent bidders and special group.
No. of categories: 3
Closing date: 22nd June 2021, 10:00 AM
Visit the link:https://www.bunisha.com/
prequalifications/show/MK7oLMEOUFBe85ka

Butere Technical & Vocational College 
invitesapplications for prequalification
of suppliers/framework contracts/- tenders 
from interested, eligible and competent 
bidders and special group.
No. of categories: 15
Closing date: 25th June 2021, 11:00 AM
Visit the link: https://www.bunisha.com/
prequalifications/show/Y0BG7s83we2UA5pg

PREQUALIFICATION NOTICES

Visit www.bunisha.com/prequalifications 
to compile these
prequalifications in 15 minutes!

CREDIT BANK

PREQUALIFICATION ADVERTISEMENT

Credit Bank invites applications for 
prequalification of suppliers/framework 
contracts/- tenders from interested, 
eligible and competent bidders and 
special group.
No. of categories: 80
Closing date: 25th June 2021, 22:00 PM
Visit the link: https://www.bunisha.
com/prequalifications/show/
vA2wU6ceyi6CnRh2
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POSH PALACE HAIR STUDIO & SPA

FATHER’S DAY PACKAGE
The Alpha - 12,000
Haircut
Facial
Deep tissue massage
Classic manicure

My Father My Hero- 6,500
Haircut
Hair colour (semi permanent )
Pedicure
Head, Neck, Shoulder and Back massage

The Family Man- 2,500
Haircut
Express manicure

TO BUY A GIFT VOUCHER CALL: 0797 403 131

Offer running from 14th June to 20th June

ALL DADS RECEIVE A COMPLIMENTARY POST-TREATMENT WHISKY
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An effective checklist for deciding whether or not to 
bid for a tender /questions to ask before tendering. 
By ANDANJE WOBANDA

To Bid or Not to Bid?

There are many factors that affect  your 
decision to either bid or not bid for a 
tender. Depending on your company 

profile and the documentation it is advised 
to bid for as many tenders as possible to 
increase your chances of winning. The more 
the the trials the higher the chances of winning. 
However it is important to assess and evaluate 
your strengths and weaknesses before bidding 
for a tender. Here is our simplified checklist 
of questions you can ask yourself before even 
considering writing a proposal and responding 
to an RFP (request for proposal) or a bid.

TENDER TIPS

Held Up? Let Us
Attend Site Visits
On Your Behalf

GET IN TOUCH WITH US:
Call: 0790 166 926
Email: jeff@bunisha.com
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CHECKLIST

CAN WE DELIVER?
 ɂ Can my company match the 

exact buyer’s needs?
 ɂ Can I show relevant experience 

and do I meet the terms of the 
tender?

 ɂ Do I have the same scope, value 
and scale of companies that have 
done the same work previously? 

 ɂ Have you completed a similar 
project within a required time 
frame?

 ɂ Do we have enough people, time 
and expertise to complete the job 
on time?

 ɂ Can you meet the deadlines 
required for the project? 

CAN WE WIN?
 ɂ Do I have enough information 

about the clients and if there is a 
current incumbent?

 ɂ Do I know enough about the 
incumbent and other service 
providers, who are participating in 
the tender?

 ɂ Looking at the client’s issues, 
how do you compare against 
competing companies? Can you 
add something extra to persuade 
the prospect to choose you?

 ɂ Do you feel confident enough 
with the pitch?

CAN WE PROFIT?
 ɂ Is the contract the right size 

for my business? (You shouldn’t 
bid if the contract value is 
more than 50% of your annual 
turnover)

 ɂ Is it financially viable?
 ɂ Has the business seen year on 

year growth and if not is there a 
valid explanation for why not?

 ɂ Does this fit in with a long-
term strategy?Will this help 
expansion and fit into key goals 
for your company?

 ɂ Do you have time? Do you 
require support? Can you afford 
to commit the time, effort and 
cost?

 ɂ Will I have to outsource any 
work? If so, how much? If it’s 
more than 50% why should you 
be chosen over other prime 
deliverers? 

 ɂ Is the project less than 50% of 
your annual turnover. 

If you have more       then it 
is time to start your bidding 
process.

TENDER TIPS



TENDER NOTICES

KENYA NATIONAL 
HIGHWAYS AUTHORITY

NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION 
AUTHORITY

KENYA ELECTRICITY 
GENERATING COMPANY

KENYA BROADCASTING 
CORPORATION

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

Kenya National Highways Authority 
invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  who  
can  demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/kenha-2428-2021
No. of tenders: 2
Closing date: 22nd June 2021, 11:00 AM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Kenya Broadcasting Corporation invites  
sealed  bids  from bidders  who  can  
demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/kr-scm-183-2020-2021-001
No. of tenders: 3
Closing date: 22nd June 2021, 10:00 AM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Kenya Electricity Generating Company 
invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  who  
can  demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/kgn-adm-010-2021
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 28th June 2021, 11:00 AM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

National Construction Authority invites  
sealed  bids  from bidders  who  can  
demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link:
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/nca-t-036-2020-2021
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 16th June 2021, 09:00AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com
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KENYA FOREST SERVICE  KENYA POWER

KENYA NATIONAL 
LIBRARY SERVICE

NATIONAL HOUSING 
CORPORATION

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

Kenya Forest Service invites  sealed  bids  
from bidders  who  can  demonstrate  
technical  and financial capability to supply 
goods, works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/kfs-disp-01-2021-2022
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 29th Jun 2021, 12:00PM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

National Housing Corporation invites  
sealed  bids  from bidders  who  can  
demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/nhc-ahp-cgs-015-20-21
No. of tenders: 4
Closing date: 23rd Jun 2021, 11:00AM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Kenya National Library Service invites  
sealed  bids  from bidders  who  can  
demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/kenya-national-library-services
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 29th Jun 2021, 12:00PM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Kenya Power invites  sealed  bids  from 
bidders  who  can  demonstrate  technical  
and financial capability to supply goods, 
works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee 
through the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/kp1-9a3-ot-43-20-21
No. of tenders: 5
Closing date: 22nd Jun 2021, 10:00 AM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

TENDER NOTICES
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KENYA ELECTRICITY 
TRANSMISSION COMPANY 
LIMITED

KENYA RAILWAYS

INSTITUTE OF PRIMATE 
RESEARCH

ALUPE UNIVERSITY 
COLLEGE

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

Kenya Electricity Transmission Company 
Limited invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  
who  can  demonstrate  technical  and 
financial capability to supply goods, works 
and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/ketraco-pt-016-2021
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 29 Jun 2021, 12:00 PM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Alupe University College invites  sealed  
bids  from bidders  who  can  demonstrate  
technical  and financial capability to supply 
goods, works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/auc-ont-05-2020-2021
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 21st Jun 2021, 11:00 AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Institute Of Primate Research invites  sealed  
bids  from bidders  who  can  demonstrate  
technical  and financial capability to supply 
goods, works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/
show/7SHW709k3hEyexDJ
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 22nd Jun 2021, 12:00 PM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Kenya Railways invites  sealed  bids  from 
bidders  who  can  demonstrate  technical  
and financial capability to supply goods, 
works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/listings/
tenders/kr-scm-183-2020-2021
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 29 Jun 2021, 12:00 PM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

TENDER NOTICES
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TANA WATER WORKS 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

KENYATTA UNIVERSITY 
TEACHING,REFERRAL 
&RESEARCH HOSPITAL

NATIONAL GOVERNMENT 
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION FUNDKENYA EXPORT PROMOTION & 

BRANDING AGENCY

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

Tana Water Works Development Agency 
invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  who  
can  demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
NrNNQNkSWclexAKT
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date:  17th Jun 2021, 10:00AM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Kenya Export Promotion & Branding Agency 
invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  who  
can  demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
obEBdqy2vUPgzpPc
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 21st Jun 2021, 11:00AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

National Government Affirmative Action 
Fund invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  who  
can  demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
jovOQWAsUnkgWOfC
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 15th June 2021, 9:00 AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Kenyatta University Teaching, Referral & 
Research Hospital invites  sealed  bids  from 
bidders  who  can  demonstrate  technical  
and financial capability to supply goods, 
works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
CHZSdGo6vHsJAr3y
No. of tenders: 7
Closing date: 15th Jun 2021, 10:00 AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

TENDER NOTICES
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NATIONAL GOVERNMENT 
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION FUND

ATHI WATER WORKS 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

INSTITUTE OF PRIMATE 
RESEARCH

ALUPE UNIVERSITY 
COLLEGE

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

Kenya Electricity Transmission Company 
Limited invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  
who  can  demonstrate  technical  and 
financial capability to supply goods, works 
and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
NFv0Sj1iQwqRXn49
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 30th June 2021, 10:00 AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Alupe University College invites  sealed  
bids  from bidders  who  can  demonstrate  
technical  and financial capability to supply 
goods, works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
qXXs9xaP7R9vnuK7
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 21st June 2021, 11:00 AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Institute Of Primate Research invites  sealed  
bids  from bidders  who  can  demonstrate  
technical  and financial capability to supply 
goods, works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/
show/7SHW709k3hEyexDJ
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 22nd June 2021, 12:00 PM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Athi Water Works Development Agency 
invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  who  
can  demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/
show/7nI3veholqsrUIGv
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 29th June 2021, 12:00 PM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

TENDER NOTICES
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MERU COUNTY INVESTMENT & 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

MALINDI WATER AND 
SEWERAGE COMPANY LIMITED

CONCERN WORLDWIDE  KENYA TECHNICAL 
TRAINERS COLLEGE 

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

INVITATION TO TENDER

Meru County investment & development 
corporation invites  sealed  bids  from 
bidders  who  can  demonstrate  technical  
and financial capability to supply goods, 
works and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
em0uArEKa7mizLi8
No. of tenders: 5
Closing date:  29th June 2021, 10:00AM 
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

 Kenya Technical Trainers College  invites  
sealed  bids  from bidders  who  can  
demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
j9s0UDfh5GVFuHbB
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 23rd June 2021, 12:00pM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Athi Water Works Development Agency 
invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  who  
can  demonstrate  technical  and financial 
capability to supply goods, works and 
services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/show/
hqfIzwTVH0QzmO0H
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 26th June 2021, 4:00 PM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

Malindi water and sewerage company 
Limited invites  sealed  bids  from bidders  
who  can  demonstrate  technical  and 
financial capability to supply goods, works 
and services.
The  detailed  tender  documents  can  be  
viewed and  downloaded  from  Bunisha’s  
website  www.bunisha.com at no fee through 
the following link
https://www.bunisha.com/notice/
show/84d5QubNgV2CJKWX
No. of tenders: 1
Closing date: 22nd July 2021, 11:00 AM
Enquiries  can  be  made  via  email  address  
tenders@bunisha.com

TENDER NOTICES
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GPO stands for ‘Access to Government 
Procurement Opportunities’ – an 
affirmative action program launched 
on 16th October 2013 that sets 

aside 30% of Government procurement 
opportunities specifically for enterprises owned 
by   disadvantaged groups (women, youth or 
differently abled).

SOME OF THE PRIMARY ADVANTAGES OF 
OBTAINING AN AGPO CERTIFICATE FOR YOUR 
COMPANY ARE:

 ɂ Access to 30% of all government 
procurements.

 ɂ Waiver of tender securities such as bid bonds 
and performance security making the tendering 
process cheaper. 

 ɂ Breaking down large tenders into small 
ones so that many businesses can supply. 
This ensures maximum participation of 
disadvantaged groups as well as small and 
micro-enterprises.

 ɂ Having the certificate allows you to access 
rotating governments fund such as Youth 
Fund, Women Fund and NCPWD (National 
Council for Persons with Disabilities) funds. It 
also gives you preferential consideration for 
LPO/LSO financing by financial institutions 
and the Government 

 ɂ Prompt payments (30 days) for AGPO 
companies supported by legislation

 ɂ Invoice discounting - a short term loan 
given to a business after they present an 
unpaid invoice. 
There is over Ksh 200 billion worth of 
government tenders set aside every year for 
AGPO companies. So go on and register for a 
certificate.  

AGPO CORNER

Are you a woman, youth or differently
abled individual who wants to get into the
Tendering business? Then get yourself an
AGPO certificate.
 By GIDEON GITUMA

Why an 
AGPO Certificate 

Is Important for
 Your Business 

A



I AM EVA NYAWIRA 
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0769 939766
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